

<div data-bbox="217 260 652 319" style="border: 1px solid black; padding: 2px;"> Gordon Chase </div>	4:01 PM (0 minutes ago) April 26th 2012	
<div data-bbox="217 424 1130 520" style="border: 1px solid black; padding: 2px;"> to Matzko.Kristine, pwlwry, Bob, David, Eileen, Lynn, Peter, Sharon, Susan </div>		

Dear Ms Matzko,

You will recall at the last BoRit CAG meeting on April 4th 2012 that the subject of the seep at the berm of the pond at BoRit had been discussed by the RR&M committee and that a formal request was to be put to the EPA for monitoring and analysis of this seep. This we did verbally at the CAG meeting, but for the sake of good order, as chair of the RR&M committee, I think it is only appropriate to record the request in writing, hence this email.

For your easy reference you will find the minutes of the RR&M discussions on this at the BoRit web site: <http://www.boritcag.org/pdf/BoritCAGRRMMarch212012MINUTES.pdf> and the notes from our site tour also on the BoRit web site at: <http://www.boritcag.org/pdf/PondtourFridayFebruary17th2012.pdf>

It would of course be most useful if the monitoring of the staff gauge can be reported together with the weekly rainfall reporting on Eduardo's Weekly Summaries.

Would you please advise when we may expect the staff gauge monitoring to commence and when analysis of the seep might take place.

It is also our understanding that the flow from the seep is now mainly channeled through a confined culvert under the temporary 'roadway' between the berm and the creek. This being the case, it should be a simple matter to estimate the flow rate of the seep and therefore much appreciate you advice as to EPA's willingness to do so.

Sincerely

Gordon Chase
Chair RR&M committee
BoRit CAG.